
From: Henderson, Dave <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 5:58 PM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Cc: GravelPit (GravelPit@manitowoc.org); Weseljak, Robert; Maletzke, Jeff 
Subject: WDNR Contract for Emerging Cont. Assessment - update 
Attachments: Revised #2 Pages from symbiont 2016-09-06_37_SIR.pdf 
 
Tauren & Team, 
 
Just a quick note to document scope update decisions. 
 
1st - Thank you to the CDA & City for the ROE agreements and for the work to locate the Sherman Creek 
storm sewer – greatly appreciated. 
 
Newton Pit Site: 

- Water sampling of the first five existing monitoring wells was completed on Monday July 2nd. 
The samples have been received by the lab and we should have results in about 3 weeks.  

- The new well install in the Northern Source Area should occur on Thursday – the weather looks 
good. Robert Weseljak will be the geologist logging the drilling. His cell phone number is 920-
912-7820.  

- We will schedule well development and sampling of the new well and well WT-01 after the 
install. 

 
Washington Street Site: 

- The two new well installs should occur on Thursday afternoon or Friday. Robert will also log the 
drilling. 

- The following changes in scope are based on conversations with WDNR, CDA/City, and Stantec: 
o AECOM’s proposed well location, in the vicinity of Stantec’s proposed well SB-37/MW-

37, has been moved northward out of the PCB hot spot to the vicinity of the concrete 
floor/pavement edge at Stantec’s proposed soil boring SB-32 (as highlighted in yellow 
on the attached Symbiont Figure 6). 

o After installation and sampling, the WDNR will leave the wells in-place for future use by 
the CDA/City and Stantec. 

o IDW created by AECOM’s work will be left on-site for future disposal by the CDA/City in 
conjunction with the IDW to be generated by Stantec later this year. 

o We will schedule the well development for the two new wells and sampling of all 
scheduled wells (6 total) after the install. 

 
With these updates to the scope we are ready to go. Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks 
dsh 
 
 
David Henderson, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager/Director, Environment 
D 414-944-6190 
M 414-429-8304 
dave.henderson@aecom.com 
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From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 9:06 AM 
To: 'Henderson, Dave' 
Cc: GravelPit (GravelPit@manitowoc.org); Maletzke, Jeff; Altenbach, Lanette 
Subject: RE: WDNR Contract for Emerging Contaminant Assessment 
 
Hi Dave,  
 
Thanks for summarizing. Have a nice vacation next week! 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 662-5178 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov 

 

From: Henderson, Dave [mailto:Dave.Henderson@aecom.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 8:38 AM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: GravelPit (GravelPit@manitowoc.org) <GravelPit@manitowoc.org>; Maletzke, Jeff 
<Jeff.Maletzke@aecom.com>; Altenbach, Lanette <Lanette.Altenbach@aecom.com> 
Subject: WDNR Contract for Emerging Contaminant Assessment 
 
Tauren,  
 
Just a quick update email to memorialize a couple of phone calls from this past week. 
 
First, I’ll be on vacation next week. If you have any questions please call my cell number or give Jeff a call 
at 920-406-3110 or his cell at 920-698-6353. 
 
On Monday, AECOM will be at the Newton Pit site to conduct GW sampling from five existing 
monitoring wells, per the scope of our contract. Tory Schultz will be the field lead, his number is 414-
690-8405. The lab TAT is 3 weeks, so we should have results around the end of the month. Yesterday, 
we also discussed sampling well WT-01, located in the former lagoon area. Sampling of the WT-01 well is 
preliminarily scheduled for when we sample the newly installed well in the North Source Area (see 
comments below). 
 
We have a driller scheduled for Thursday July 12th and Friday July 13th to install a well at the Newton Pit 
and two wells at the Washington Street sites.  
 
I anticipate drilling at the Pit will proceed as scheduled. 
 
Concerning drilling at the Washington Street site:  

 
As we discussed, I am moving the proposed location of the well on the NW corner of the 
property. I believe we still want a new well in this vicinity to explore the impacts on GW flow 
from the Sherman Creek storm sewer, but the overhead powerlines in the Franklin Street 
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sidewalk ROW create a hazard we need to avoid. Therefore, I’ve moved the proposed well 
location on-to the property. Please see the attached figure with the new location highlighted in 
yellow. 
 
I am working with the CDA/City on site access and coordinating with Stantec. If all of the 
coordination works out, we’ll proceed as scheduled. If not, we may have to reschedule the 
drilling work at the Washington Street site.  
 

I think that’s it. I’ll continue to keep you in the loop. Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks 
Dsh 
 
 
 
David Henderson, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager/Director, Environment 
D 414-944-6190 
M 414-429-8304 
dave.henderson@aecom.com 
 
AECOM 
1555 N. RiverCenter Drive, Suite 214 
Milwaukee, Wi 53212, USA 
T 414-944-6080 
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